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inventory number: 176

Built in three major phases.

The first phase is unclear but appears to date to ca. 1845, built by
Hermann Brukhardt, a wealthy merchant. Between 1851 and 1853 the
building doubled in value according to the tax list. Presumably a
major addition was made, or perhaps the earlier building was torn
down and the present building econstructed. The building was used for
Burckhardt's storefront, residence and saloon. By 1854 Burckhardt
brought his bfother into the business as well. In 1855 P. William
Hinke purchased the property and until 1881 used the building as a
general dry goods store. The building at that time consisted of the
front two thirds. The west endwall was at tnat time a parapet gable
with flanking chimneys. The building was one of the earliest
lmposing structures in Hermann and was featured in a border vignette
by Edward Robyn in his famous lithograph of the town ca. 1853.
Fredrick Koeller purchased the building in 1882 and opened a saloon.
In 1885 Koeller built the long building extending to the south as a
powling alley. Four years later, behind the recently constructed
stone retaining walls, Koeller opened an open air "summer garden" on
the grounds. Sometime in the late 1880s the extension to the west
was puilt,



. Missouri Heritage Trust
ber; 176 :
inventory number; David Denman 2 54

address: Schiller 9-13-84

General desc¢ription: Two story rectangle shaped building constructed
of brick laid in common bond resting on a rock faced coursed
ashlar limestone foundation. This is a two phase building.

Setting: This building sits on the southwest corner of Schiller
and Third Streets facing Schiller street, built to the sidewalk
at both street elevations. There is a one story brick building
joining this extending to the south. At first it appears to be
a long wing, but they seem to have been seperate from the
beginning. There is 3 Very narrow alley between the rear of the
building and the neighbor on the west which faces Third street.

Roof: Standing seam metal roof covers the hip roof shape. There
are four gable roof dormers on each of the roof faces. The front
dormer on the facade is more decorative than the remaining three.
with a moulded cornice and returns and with a pilastered surround.
The remaining three (the west facing dormer not clearly visible):
have a continous cornice with plain surround.

Cornice: A single course with pProjecting header brick dentil is all
which is visible. There are hanging gutters.

Facade: Symmetrical three bay facade with three second story
window bays. The first story has a first bay entry---centered
display window (?)---and a third bay entry. The display window
bay runs to the ground with stone stoop and a round mould

surround. There is a large two light transom above a large single
display light.

Windows: The dormers all have six over six light sash. 0On the
first story all window openings have two over two light sash

in broad window openings with flat arch stretcher brick lintels
and with wood sills. Second story window openings have identical
openings but with six over six light sash in double hung openings.

Doors: The first bay facade entry has a wide beveled wood (?) lintel
repeated on the two remaining bay openings. There are narrow three
light sidelights and a five light vertically divideqd transom

above a single leaf door, The door is of Queen Anne vintage.

The third bay entry has a two light sidelight on the left only

to the single leaf door which has four lights over two moulded
panels. There is g vertically divided three light transom.

The entry itself is recessed and paneled. The north elevation

first bay entry is identical, both with round moulded surrounds.

Side elevations: Noxth: the second story has five symmetrical bays
in the first phase building--likewise at the first story with
an entry at the first bay.

South: There is a shed roof continuous with the main house roof

line over a partially closed porch. Thereis a segmental arch over
the door on the bricked in area of the porch. There is 3 barely
visible door and three window openings on the south at the second
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story level.

Rear elevation: There is a single second story window opening
with a segmental brick arch and a single first story window even
more recent. The rear wall is continuous with the one story
brick building to the south.

Second Phase building: There is a very clear building seam in
the brick work visible on the north elevation. The rear portion
has two second story window bays and likewise at the first but
with an entry in the first bay. Window surrounds have simple
beaded surrounds--the only feature which clearly distinguishes
them from the first phase for in every other detail they are
similiar.

Alterations: The porch must be a late nineteenth century addition.
Without further interior Sstudy it is impossible to determine
which phase is earlier than the other. On the facade it is
possible that the middle bay display is an later alteration.

There are modern windows on the west (rear) elevation.
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Walter- and Avine Rednck

" this week announcedthe saleof

the Day .& Nite Cafe & Bar
to Mary Crowe,

The Fredricks will - close
the bus!ness atter
night.

Mrs, Fredrick and her lﬂ'-e
mather, Mrs.. Sophia Enple,
opened the Day & Nite Cafe
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